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Contact: Cameron Steuart
Phone: 9228 6452
Email: cameron.steuart@planning.nsw.gov.au

Mr Chris Watson
General Manager
Rockdale City Council
PO Box 21

ROCKDALE NSW 2216

Attention: Ms Jacky Wilkes

12 January 2012

Dear Mr Watson,

Application for a site compatibility certificate — 50A, 56 & 58 Francis Ave, Brighton-Le-
Sands - State Environmental Planning Policy (Housing for Seniors or People with a
Disability) 2004

On 21 December 2012 the Department of Planning and Infrastructure received an
application for a site compatibility certificate for 50A, 56 & 58 Francis Ave, Brighton-Le-
Sands under the State Environmental Planning Policy (Housing for Seniors or People with a
Disability) 2004 (SEPP (Seniors Housing)).

| have enclosed a copy of the application for Council comment, as required under clause
25(3) of the SEPP (Seniors Housing). In accordance with clause 25(5)(a), any comments
from Council received by the Department within 21 days after 12 January 2012 will be taken
into account.

If you have any questions in relation to this matter, please contact Cameron Steuart,
Planning Officer of the Department of Planning and Infrastructure’s Sydney Region East on
9228 6452.

Yours sincerely

yorHtbod

Michael Kokot
A/Team Leader
Sydney Region East

Encl. 1. Copy of application



